

Kristen Rebekah Hughes

236 Falmouth Drive

Georgetown, Kentucky 40324

859-536-3079

Hughes.kristen46@gmail.com

Krhu240@uky.edu

Summary:

I am a career oriented, personable individual with a strong work ethic. I have worked in various aspects throughout my career and bring experience along with the ability to relate to others to the table. I thrive under pressure and enjoy working with people of varying backgrounds. I have strong communication and written communication skills. I am familiar with multiple computer programs including PowerPoint, Excel, and Word. I graduated in May 2024 with a bachelor's in liberal studies and an emphasis in social sciences. I am continuing my education and have been accepted into the master's program in library science.

Skills:

- Strong communication skills, both verbal and written.
- Knowledgeable of Word, Excel, PowerPoint, and Office.
- The ability to maintain privacy in all aspects.
- Leadership capabilities.
- Ability to adapt and learn quickly.
- A love for people and a drive to help others.

Job Experience:

- Amazon, LEX2, 2020-Present

I am trained in processing, exceptions, add ins, and problem solve. I have also served on The Associate Safety Committee, participated in Gemba meetings, and taught safety trainings. I am actively involved in several Affinity Groups, including Warriors and Women of Amazon.

- Porter Memorial Preschool, 2019-2020

I taught preschool and kindergarten readiness, made lesson plans, held conferences with parents, participated in training classes, and organized every aspect of the classroom setting to provide a positive learning environment.

- Fayette County Public Schools, 2013-2019

I worked in the after-school program, teaching art to students in kindergarten through fifth grade. I also taught math and language intervention to our refugee and ESL students during summer school. I coached Girls on the Run and mentored at-risk girls in our school. I was responsible for lesson plans for the year and planning events such as the art show and Parent's Night. I was trained in first aid and CPR as well.

Education:

- University of Kentucky, 2023-May 2024
Bachelor Degree in Liberal Studies (emphasis in Social Sciences)
- Morehead State University, 2019-2020
Early Childhood Education
- Eastern Kentucky University, 1993-1998
Retail Marketing and Fashion Merchandising

Achievements and Awards:

- Inducted into The Society for Collegiate Leadership and Achievement
- Member of Omicron Delta Kappa Honor Society
- Dean's List
- Commissioned as a Lady Kentucky Colonel

